MINUTES UZMASTON, BOULSTON AND SLEBECH COMMUNITY COUNCIL held in Uzmaston Church Hall On THURSDAY 2ND APRIL, 2015

1. Present:

Councillors Mrs M Williams, Mrs G Campbell, Mrs S Evans, Mrs S Green Mr R Hancock, Mrs T Morgan.

Also in attendance:

Mrs Janet Lloyd - Clerk

2. Apologies for Absence:

None received.

3. Chairperson's Opening Remarks:

Mrs Williams opened the meeting and the previous minutes were read and checked for accuracy.

4. Matters Arising:

a) Fortunes Frolic: An email response had been received from Cllr Lewis to inform us that the recent works had been 100% grant funded and future maintenance will be covered by Pembrokeshire County Council. To date there does not appear to be anyone maintaining it as the grass is growing up over the pathway and by the sign. The new path is not suitable for disabled people as the tarmac path has too much resistance on it and was not what was anticipated. CC to request a meeting to discuss this further with Cllr Lewis and also to discuss the issues around the safety of the gate and sheep escaping on to the frolic.

Action- Request meeting with Cllr Rob Lewis to discuss issues at the frolic.

- b) Daffodils on the Green Mrs Green's husband is kindly going to dispose of the daffodil pots on the green and it was only mentioned that they had again flowered recently and had looked very nice.
- c) Letter to Ambulance Service at previous meeting Cllr Percy requested a letter be written to Ambulance service but has yet to clarify with clerk what content the letter should take.

Action – Clerk and Mr Percy to prepare letter.

5. Planning Applications:

Np/15/0107/FUL ERECTION OF DOUBLE GARAGE AT PICTON HOME FARM, THE RHOS, HAVERFORDWEST.

The plans were viewed by those present at the meeting but more information was requested mainly was it going to be used as a garage and will there be other properties wanting garages. The Councillors

Signed:	Date:	Page 1
21811041	Bacc.	1 4.50 1

would also like to know who is developing the land and would like to organise a site visit. Clerk to email PCNPA to request site visit and further clarification. (No response received further email sent)

6. Pembrokeshire County Council:

a) Cyd Cymru – Wales Together

Poster campaign about collective purchasing of household energy for more information sight up via www.cydcymru-energy.com

b) Confirmation of Precept request for next financial year 2015-2016 being set at £2650.00

7. Pembrokeshire Coast National Park

Plans discussed as above.

8. Welsh Government:

No correspondence received.

9. Highways:

No correspondence received

10. Correspondence:

- a) membership One Voice Wales no action required.
- b) Zurich Insurance Renewal brochure currently insured through AON
- c) Wicksteed Leaflet no action required.
- d) Society of Local Council clerks AGM 7/3/15 no action required.

11. Accounts:

Year end to be finalised ready for AGM to be held on Monday 11th may, due to unavailability of the hall on other dates. Clerk to arrange this date with Hall.

12. Accounts for payment:

Chq issued for hall hire – 2014/2015 - £180.00 lnk for Printer £26.00

12: Any Other Business:

- a) Email forwarded that Abattoir plans had been approved = this was again discussed and comments made about access to the area, it could provide 70 full time jobs and is being developed with a view to closing the other one down. The water main is also being funded by the developer.
- b) Reflectors on the A40 Mrs Evans requested an update on this: Action –Cllr Lewis.

Signed:	Data	Dago 2
Signed:	Date:	Page 2

- c) C) Schools email requested to be sent to PCC about the downgrading of the local schools.
- d) Library still unclear about where this is going to be placed, the archive books have been temporarily relocated to the records office.
- e) Passing Places a lot of potholes have appeared in the locality and are subject to poor maintenance, mostly caused by heavy plant vehicles churning up the road and verges.
- f) Parking on the Green at Uzmaston again this has been broached and it was clearly stated matting being put down was not an option, it is not lawful for it to be made available for parking as it has village green status. Community are aware of the increased congregation since the closure of St Martins church.
- g) Clerk Jan Lloyd has handed in her resignation and offered to give 6 months notice in order for a suitable successor to be found and it will also allow for the accounts to be audited and finalised. Clerk to liaise with Susan Sanders at PCC. Mrs Williams on behalf of the cc stated the council would be very sorry to lose Jan and thanked her for all her hard work and agreed that a suitable successor would need to be found. Clerk to provide a poster to put on notice board and contact Council.

Meeting Closed at 8.35pm

Date & Time of next meeting is MONDAY 11TH MAY, 2015

AT UZMASTON FOR AGM DUE TO UNAVAILABITLY OF HALL ON OTHER NIGHTS OF THAT WEEK

C: 1	D .	D 0
Signed:	Date:	Page 3
Jigiicu.	Date.	I age J